Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 1:58 PM

To: ‘DeAnn Grant'; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; lke Tavarez; Robert McNeill; Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; Rebecca
Haskell; Tucker, Shelly

Subject: [EXT] RE: 2RP-4982 RE: (C-141 Initial) SRO State Com #005H (30-015-37425) 09-20-2018

My database indicates that this release occurred on state surface.

Ryan Mann

Remediation Specialist

Field Operation Division

(575) 392-3697

(505) 699-1989

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

From: DeAnn Grant [mailto:agrant@concho.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 8:35 AM

To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill
<RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>;
Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>

Subject: RE: 2RP-4982 RE: (C-141 Initial) SRO State Com #005H (30-015-37425) 09-20-2018

Ms. Pruett,

| will have someone contact you regarding the spill volume estimate.

The surface owner is in fact BLM and the release date is actually September 20, 2018. I've attached an updated C-141
and | apologize for any confusion this may have caused.

Mr. McNeill’s e-mail address is RMcNeill@concho.com.

Thank you,

DeAvrwv Grant

HSE Administrative Assistant
agrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLCH

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443

From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD [mailto:Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 7:52 PM

To: DeAnn Grant; Mann, Ryan

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Ike Tavarez; Robert McNeill; Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; Rebecca Haskell; Tucker,
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Shelly
Subject: [External] 2RP-4982 RE: (C-141 Initial) SRO State Com #005H (30-015-37425) 08-20-2018

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Hello Ms. Grant,

OCD has received your Release Notification C-141, thank you! It has been assigned 2RP-4982.

I have a few questions/comments on the documents submitted:
1. Ineed some clarification on your spill volume estimate, can someone from COG call/email me at your leisure?
2. On OCD maps we have the land owner listed as BLM, can you confirm?
3. Is Mr. McNeill’s email misspelled?

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Environmental Specialist

N.M. Qil Conservation Division
District 2

811 S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101

Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

From: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill
<RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>;
Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Subject: (C-141 Initial) SRO State Com #005H (30-015-37425) 08-20-2018

Ms. Pruett/Mr. Mann,

Please find the attached C-141 for your consideration. Also, attached is the calculation sheet to determine the estimated
release volume released. The liquid lost estimate is based on the spill dimensions, estimated depth of fluid (wet soil
depth) and type of formation. The spreadsheet will calculate the volume lost in the ground and does not include the
recovered amount in the calculation. The calculated volume in the ground and the volume recovered were added
together and reported on the C-141. If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

DeArwv Grant
HSE Administrative Assistant
aqrant@concho.com




COG Operating LLC#
600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying
of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further,
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to management’s
final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an
authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit https://clicktime.symantec.com/a/1/QBOVuNPZ1-
DvCstUMuyKC_N7_r7CsZppbsO0Of2mi-iU=?d=wkqO03Zk9BjSOhAHURps9aBIImMMAD3_R9VgclLasksSRFf-k19saihDh1l-dzha-
mekz_oNxZwXTYyOzisrEroOKIdEyjg5LyAYG2UO_vlbyXykGfoW2b7dJJUrdHZgfdNQZrqdC5pFTLTxw0Cz4rXhaF2syPzIQsJdl4
Ovm6vfvr83ZJ5_Ib57pgd6F_vttnYUBkmkkpk1Fb1lgCXde3FcKbkva2v_d4xFp321-Z9_84oqskYXvzsrEhX_tZ9QkH_0X-
CHfplI8fj8PsdZEWQwQ7-qjQuOFVrbifkp36b3K6qYygzMpac_b7IbtPJX6dngdoFoDtkwXOMqs-iDf16XYsplMqglLcSEbNaE3-
ob-DD1yOuTg6_hL4v9025XQlIX2nd65k_rsrWdfLD80QR433nPjZj-thYvbFQ-
ygHBFYZGXNbbXsxTz&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.symanteccloud.com




